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June 12,2013

Doris Sassower
283 Soundview Avenue
White Plains, NY 10606

Re: Sassower v Gannett Company, Inc.
Appellate Div. Docket Nos. : 2012-00126; 2012-05360; 2013-05353

Dear Ms. Doris Sassower:

It has come to the Court's attention that the briefs f,rled on your behalf in the above-entitled
appeals are not signed by you as required by the rules of this Court (22 NYCRR 670.10.3 [fl). The
signature of your co-appellant, Elena Ruth Sassower, is not adequate with regard to your status as

an appellant, since a litigant who appears pro se cannot appear on behalf of another litigant (see

CPLR 321lal). The Court will hold any decision on these appeals for a period of 30 days from the
date of this letter to give you an opportunity to come to courthouse and sign the briefs. The failure
to comply with the signing requirement could result in dismissal of your appeals.

RANDALLT. ENG
PREStDtNG JusTlcE

APRILANNE AGOSTINO
CLERK oF THE CoURT
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cc: Sarno & DeFelice,LLC
Satterlee, Stephens, Burke & Burke, LLP
Elena Ruth Sassower
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KAREN
Deputy
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